Eckoff, Michael

From: Karen Violet <kviolet@universalenviro.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 11:25 AM

To: Eckoff, Michael

Cc: Calvin Patterson; Mike Schorr; Farris, Jill

Subject: Re: [External] RE: Reply to Compliance Assistance Offer dated 10-25-2023 FLR000050369

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this

Good m

email.
orning Mr Eckoff,

| will contact you by phone today. | am unable to talk until after 12:30pm.

Thank you,
Karen Violet

Sent fro

m my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2024, at 11:08 AM, Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@floridadep.gov> wrote:
Good morning Ms. Violet,

We've tried to connect by telephone without success. Would you please describe the reasoning why
the requested files cannot be provided by email.

Thank you,
Michael

From: Karen Violet <kviolet@universalenviro.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 4:54 PM

To: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Calvin Patterson <cpatterson@universalenviro.com>; Mike Schorr <mschorr@universalenviro.com>;
Useche, Viviana <Viviana.Useche@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Reply to Compliance Assistance Offer dated 10-25-2023 FLR0O00050369

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Good Afternoon Michael,
| called your office and left you a message in reference to the contingency plan and emergency and
safety equipment inspection.

| look forward to speaking with you about this.

Thank you kindly,



Karen

Karen Violet

Universal Environmental Services
Sanford, Florida

407-302-3193
kviolet@universalenviro.com
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From: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 3:24 PM

To: Karen Violet <kviolet@universalenviro.com>

Cc: Calvin Patterson <cpatterson@universalenviro.com>; Mike Schorr <mschorr@universalenviro.com>;
Useche, Viviana <Viviana.Useche@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: Reply to Compliance Assistance Offer dated 10-25-2023 FLRO0O0050369

Good afternoon Ms. Violet,
Just making sure you received the email below.
Please respond by Wednesday, January 24, 2024.

Thank you,
Michael

From: Eckoff, Michael

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 8:21 AM

To: Karen Violet <kviolet@universalenviro.com>

Cc: Calvin Patterson <cpatterson@universalenviro.com>; Mike Schorr <mschorr@universalenviro.com>
Subject: RE: Reply to Compliance Assistance Offer dated 10-25-2023 FLRO00050369

Good morning Ms. Violet,
Thank you for submitting the information and | apologize for not getting this to you sooner.

In lieu of another site visit would you please submit a copy of the most recent annual review of the
contingency plan and emergency and safety equipment inspection.

Thank you,
Michael



From: Karen Violet <kviolet@universalenviro.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 5:26 PM

To: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Calvin Patterson <cpatterson@universalenviro.com>; Mike Schorr <mschorr@universalenviro.com>
Subject: Reply to Compliance Assistance Offer dated 10-25-2023 FLRO00050369

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Mr. Eckoff,

Please find attached the reply letter to you from Ronald C Patterson for the Sanford Inspection on
August, 29, 2023.

Thank you and Happy Holidays,

Karen Violet

Universal Environmental Services
Sanford, Florida

407-302-3193

kviolet @universalenviro.com
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